
CITY OF ATLANTA 

DEPARTMENT of POLICE 

Atlanta 3, Georgia 

October 2 5, 1967 

HERBERT T . JENKINS 

Chief 

Mayor Ivan Allen, Jr. 
City Hall 
Atlanta, Georgia 

My dear Mr. Mayor: 

1 October 24th. 
_/ 

Thank you very much for your letter of 

I 
I 

Several members of this department have parti­
cipated in the civil defense exercises at the City Auditorium 
during this week. Supt. J. L. Moseley and I will personally 
attend the briefing at IO A. M. on Saturday, October 28, 1967. 

All of the Superintendents have been instructed 
that if I am not available, to notify you immediately of any 
incident of disorder that has a racial overtone, or any time that 
it i s necessary to use the Task Force of the Police Department 
in any racial disturbance. 

HTJ :gp 
c. c. 
Supt. J. L. Moseley 
Supt. F. Beerman 
Supt. J . F. Brown 
Supt. I. G. Cowan 
Supt. Clinton Chafin 
Supt. J . L . Tuggle 

Sincerely yours, 




